

**Environment & Natural
Resources Section
Membership Directory
2020-2021**



**South
Carolina
Bar**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreward	2
Section Acknowledgements	3
2020-2021 Section Officers & Council Members	4
Section Bylaws	6
S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control Key Contacts.....	11
Guide to Member Entries	13
Alphabetical Listing of Section Members	14
Listing of Section Members by City	31
Out-of-State Section Members.....	33

FOREWARD

The Environment and Natural Resources Section of the South Carolina Bar is pleased to offer this edition of the Environment and Natural Resources Section Membership Directory. This directory provides an alphabetical listing of Section members. In addition, the directory includes Section officers, council members, bylaws and a listing of South Carolina Environmental Help Lines.

Every effort has been made to include the relevant information submitted to the South Carolina Bar and the Environment and Natural Resources Section. Any omissions or errors will be corrected in future editions with the cooperation of Section members. We apologize, in advance, for those that inevitably occurred in this edition.

SECTION ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We appreciate the cooperation of the Section members and the South Carolina Bar.

SPECIAL THANKS

The Environment & Natural Resources Section of the South Carolina Bar would like to thank Tara G. Caine who helped make this directory possible.

**ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCES SECTION COUNCIL
2020-2021**



CHAIR

Nathan M. Haber

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3345
habernm@dhec.sc.gov



CHAIR-ELECT

Lesley Firestone

Moore & Van Allen, PLLC
P.O. Box 22828
Charleston, SC 29413
(843) 579-7027
lesleyfirestone@mvalaw.com



SECRETARY

Amy E. Armstrong

S.C. Environmental Law Project
P.O. Box 1380
Pawley's Island, SC 29585
(843) 527-0078
amy@scelp.org



IMM. PAST CHAIR/SECTION DELEGATE

Pamela A. Baker

McNair Law Firm, PA
P.O. Box 11390
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 753-3215
pbaker@mcnair.net

COUNCIL MEMBERS



Michael S. Traynham, exp. 2021

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
1230 Main Street, Ste. 700
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 540-2164
mtraynham@nexsenpruet.com



Mary D. Shahid, exp. 2021

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
Post Office Box 486
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 720-1788
mshahid@nexsenpruet.com



Kelly D.H. Lowry, exp. 2022

Law Offices of Kelly D.H. Lowry, PC
753 E. Main Street, Ste. 7
Spartanburg, SC 29302
(864) 921-8915
kelly@kellydhlwry.com



Leslie S. Lenhardt, exp. 2022

S.C. Environmental Law Project
P.O. Box 1380
Pawley's Island, SC 29585
(843) 527-0078
leslie@scelp.org



Sara P. Bazemore, exp. 2023

RES
107 E. Bay Street, Ste. 306
Charleston, SC 29403
(843) 619-4474
sbazemore@res.us



Dawn K. Miller, exp. 2023

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3360
millerdk@dhec.sc.gov

BYLAWS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL & NATURAL RESOURCES SECTION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BAR

ARTICLE I

Name and Purpose

Section 1. This Section shall be known as the Natural Resources Section of the South Carolina Bar.

Section 2. The purpose of this Section is to promote the goals and objectives of the South Carolina Bar in the field of Natural Resources. Objectives include stimulating research and development, seeking uniformity in legislation and administration, and improving the application of justice in these fields of law.

ARTICLE II

Membership and Privileges

Section 1. Each member of the Section shall pay to the South Carolina Bar annual Section dues of \$25.00. The Council, at any regular meeting, may change the annual Section dues to the extent determined necessary. Any such change in Section dues, must be approved by the House of Delegates of the South Carolina Bar. Any member of the South Carolina Bar may upon request and payment of dues for the current year be enrolled as a member of this Section. Thereafter, said dues shall be paid in advance each year, beginning on the January 1st next succeeding each enrollment. Any member of this Section whose annual dues shall be more than seven months past due shall thereupon cease to be a member of this Section. Members so enrolled and whose dues are so paid shall constitute the membership of this Section. Anyone becoming a new member after November 1st of any year shall, upon payment of one full year's dues, be credited as paid through December 31st of the following year.

Section 2. Voting and privileges of the floor at any meeting of the Section shall be limited by the Bylaws of the South Carolina Bar to members as determined by the membership list, certified to the Section Secretary, by the Executive Director of the South Carolina Bar, such list to be open for inspection at any meeting for which it is certified.

ARTICLE III

Section Meetings

Section 1. An annual meeting of the Section may be at a date and time determined by the Chair, with such program and order of business as may be arranged by the Council not inconsistent, or in conflict, with any program or directive of the South Carolina Bar.

Section 2. Special meetings of the Section may be called by the Chair, upon approval of the Council, at such time and place as the Council may determine.

Section 3. The members of the Section present at any meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 4. All binding actions of the Section shall be by a majority vote of the members present.

ARTICLE IV

Governing Body

Section 1. The officers of this Section shall be a Chair, a Chair-Elect and a Secretary.

Section 2. There shall be a Council, the voting membership of which shall consist of the Section Officers, the Immediate Past Chair, a Section Delegate and six “general members” to be elected as hereinafter provided.

Section 3. The Chair-Elect and Secretary shall be nominated and elected, in manner hereinafter provided to hold office for one year beginning July 1st and ending June 30th and until their successors shall have been elected and qualified.

Section 4. At the first annual meeting six Council members will be elected, two for a three-year term, two for two-year terms and two for a one-year term by express designation upon nomination. Thereafter two general members of the Council will be elected in a manner hereinafter provided for terms of office to begin the following July 1st. General members may not serve successive terms as general members.

Section 5. If any elected member of the Council shall fail to attend three successive meetings of the Council, and such failure has not been excused for cause by the Chair or the majority vote of the Council, the Chair may by letter to all Council members declare such member to have automatically resigned and he or she shall be replaced for his or her unexpired term as provided in Article V, Section 6 of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE V

Duties and Power of the Council

Section 1. Authority. The Council shall have the general supervision and control of the affairs of the Section subject to the provisions of the Constitution and Bylaws of the South Carolina Bar and the Bylaws of the Section. It shall authorize commitments or contracts which shall entail the payment of money and shall authorize the expenditure of all monies appropriated for the use or benefit of the Section. It shall not, however, authorize commitments or contracts which shall exceed the estimated receipts from dues, sales of Section publications, and appropriations of the Section for such fiscal year; provided, however, that the balance of the reserve fund credited to the Section shall be available for use by Council.

Section 2. Committees. The Council may authorize the Chair to appoint committees from Section members to perform such duties and exercise such powers as the Council may direct, subject to the limitations of these Bylaws and the Constitution and Bylaws of the South Carolina Bar.

Section 3. Quorum. The Council members present at a Council meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transact of business.

Section 4. Meetings. The Council shall meet as called by the Chair with at least fourteen days' notice, unless notice is waived by all members of the Council. Special meetings of the Section may be called by the Chair upon approval of the Council, at such time and place as the Council may determine.

Section 5. At the end of his or her term the Chair-Elect shall automatically assume the office of Chair, and thereupon the immediately retiring Chair shall become and remain a member of the Council for the ensuing year.

Section 6. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Council may be taken without a meeting if, prior to such action, a written consent or consents thereto have been filed with the Chair and signed by a majority of all members of the Council and such consent or consents are filed by the Secretary with the proceedings of the Council.

Section 7. Vacancies. Any vacancy existing in membership on the Council shall be filled by the Council. Such replacement member shall serve only to the end of the term to which his or her predecessor was elected. The Council shall fill interim vacancies in the office of the Chair-Elect, Secretary or Section Delegate from among their own members.

Section 8. The Council shall have complete authority to act on behalf of and to bind the Section on any and all matters arising between meetings of the Section.

Section 9. The Council may also transact business and vote by telephone, teleconferencing, mail, etc., provided a majority of the Council files its consent with the Secretary. Any business so conducted will be announced at the next called Council meeting.

ARTICLE VI

Officers

Section 1. Chair. The Chair shall be the Chief Executive Officer during his or her term of office and, in carrying out his or her administrative duties, shall make all such appointments to the committees and be possessed of such authority as is customarily associated with such office. The Chair, or successively the Chair-Elect, or Secretary in the absence of the Chair, shall preside at all meetings of the Council.

Section 2. Chair-Elect. Upon the death, resignation, or during the disability of the Chair, or upon his or her refusal to act, the Chair-Elect shall perform the duties of the Chair for the remainder of the Chair's term, except in case of the Chair's disability and only during so much of the term as the disability continues.

Section 3. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep a true record of the proceedings of all meetings of the Section and of the Council. He or she, in conjunction with the Chair, as authorized by the Council shall attend generally to the business of the Section, and he or she shall review the record of all monies appropriated to and expended for the use of the Section.

ARTICLE VII

Nominations and Elections

Section 1. Not later than January 15th of each year, the Council shall meet and nominate such Officers, Council Members, and Section Delegate as are scheduled to be elected by the members. The nominations proposed shall be by the concurring vote of not less than a majority of the members of the Council, and shall be communicated to the membership through U.S. mail, email, posting to the Website generally accessible to the membership, or any other method permissible under the South Carolina Bar rules and policies.

Section 2. Not later than April 15th not less than ten members of the Section in good standing may file by mail with the Chair of the Section, a petition, containing signatures and printed names and addresses nominating a candidate for one or more of the offices to be filled. Such petitions must be accompanied by the written consent of any person nominated. Nominations will be closed on April 16th.

Section 3. If there is only one nominee for any office or position, such nominee shall be considered automatically elected at the time the nominations are closed. Should there be two or more nominations for any office ballots containing the names of all nominees for each contested office shall be distributed no later than April 30th to all members of the Section in good standing. All ballots must be returned to the Bar, postmarked no later than May 15th. The candidate receiving the highest number of votes shall be declared elected. If two candidates receive an equal number of votes cast, the Council in office at the time of the election shall, by majority vote, declare the winner. If there is only one qualified nominee for an office, that person will be declared elected by acclamation.

Section 4. The Secretary may hold office for not more than four (4) successive one-year terms.

Section 5. If any elected member of the Council fails to attend three successive meetings of the Council, and such failure has not been excused for cause by the Chair or the majority vote of the Council, the Chair may by letter to all Council members declare such member to have automatically resigned and he or she shall be replaced for his or her unexpired term as provided in Article V, Section 6 of these Bylaws.

Section 6. At the completion of a term, the Chair-Elect will automatically assume the office of Chair. The Immediate Past Chair continuing as a member of the Section in good standing, shall become the Section Delegate to the House of Delegates for a one-year term. If for any reason an Immediate Past Chair cannot serve, a nominee for Section Delegate to the House of Delegates may be nominated and elected in the same manner as Council Members. Any Section Delegate to the House of Delegates may be elected to succeed him or herself.

ARTICLE VIII

Miscellaneous

Section 1. The fiscal year of the Section shall coincide with that of the South Carolina Bar.

Section 2. At any Section or Council meeting a majority vote of members present and voting is sufficient to approve business of any nature.

Section 3. All bills incurred by the Section before being forwarded to the Executive Director of the South Carolina Bar for payment shall be approved by the Council or its designated representative.

Section 4. Any action by this Section pertaining to legislation, or South Carolina Bar policy, or public policy, must be approved by the Board of Governors or the House of Delegates of the South Carolina Bar before the same becomes effective as the action of the South Carolina Bar.

Section 5. The Chair shall have the right and responsibility to keep good order and run the meetings of the Section in such a manner as to allow all persons eligible to speak equal opportunity to do so.

ARTICLE IX

Amendments

These Bylaws may be amended at any meeting of the Section by a majority vote of the members of the Section present and voting, provided such proposed amendment shall not be inconsistent with the Constitution and Bylaws of the South Carolina Bar. Such amendment, however, will not become effective until it has been approved and ratified by the House of Delegates of the South Carolina Bar.

S.C. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL KEY CONTACTS

2600 Bull Street, Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3432 • www.scdhec.gov

Acting Director

Richard K. Toomey

(803) 898-0124
agencydirector@dhec.sc.gov

Executive Assistant to the Director

Teresa Higgins

(803) 898-0124
higgint@dhec.sc.gov

Chief of Staff

Communications & Public Affairs
Freedom of Information
Legislative Services
Special Projects
Strategy & Continuous Improvement

Jennifer H. Read

(803) 898-1259
readjh@dhec.sc.gov

Chief Information Officer

Business Systems Applications
End User Services
Enterprise Applications
Information Security
IT Strategy & Performance Optimization

Mi Sou Hood Gray

(803) 898-1973
hoodms@dhec.sc.gov

Director of Health Regulations

Certification
Drug Control
EMS & Trauma
Health Care Planning & Construction
Health Facilities Licensing
Radiological Health

Gwen Thompson

(803) 545-4670
chompsgw@dhec.sc.gov

Chief Financial Officer

Budgets & Financial Planning
Business Management
Financial Management
Patient Billing
Project Management

Darbi C. MacPhail

(803) 898-3331
macphadc@dhec.sc.gov

Director of Public Health

Chronic Disease & Injury Prevention
Communicable Disease Prevention
& Control

Community Health Services
Health Improvement & Equity
Maternal & Child Health
Public Health Preparedness
Public Health Statistics

Director of Environmental Affairs

Air Quality
Environmental Health Services
Land & Waste Management
Water
Ocean & Coastal Resource Management

Chief Human Resources Officer

Classification & Compensation
Employee Relations
Recruitment & Talent Management
Safety
Staff Training & Development

Office of General Counsel

Compliance
General Counsel
Internal Audits

Nick Davidson

(803) 898-3754
davidsne@dhec.sc.gov

Myra C. Reece

(803) 898-4102
reecemc@dhec.sc.gov

Marcus O. Robinson

(803) 898-3582
robinsmo@dhec.sc.gov

W. Marshall Taylor, Jr.

(803) 898-3350
taylorwm@dhec.sc.gov

GUIDE TO MEMBER ENTRIES

Alphabetical listing of the Environment and Natural Resources Section Members

Member Name
Firm/Agency/Organization
Address
Phone Number
E-mail Address
Law School
Year Admitted to Practice Law in South Carolina

City and Out-of-State listings of the Environment and Natural Resources Section Members

City and State
Member Name
Phone Number

Information contained in Section member entries as of February 2020.

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Weston Adams, III

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
1320 Main Street
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 255-9708
weston.adams@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/12/1991

Tara D. Allden

802 Gervais Street, Ste. 201
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 403-8559
tara.allden@kimley-horn.com
USC School of Law
5/12/2003

Scott K. Ames

Fennemore Craig, PC
2394 E. Camelback Road, Ste. 600
Phoenix, AZ 85016
(602) 916-5339
sames@fclaw.com
Lewis and Clark Law School
5/10/1999

Justin J. Arenas

The Law Offices of Justin J. Arenas, LLC
520 Folly Road
Ste. 25, PMB 227
Charleston, SC 29412
jarenas@arenaslaw.com
Charleston School of Law
11/13/2012

Amy E. Armstrong

S.C. Environmental Law Project
P.O. Box 1380
Pawleys Island, SC 29585
(843) 527-0078
amy@scelp.org
USC School of Law
11/18/2002

Collin R. Atkins

3506 Stuart Avenue, Apt. 4
Richmond, VA 23221
collinratkins@gmail.com
William & Mary
11/18/2013

Pamela A. Baker

Burr & Forman, LLP
P.O. Box 11390
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 799-9800
pbaker@burr.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2001

Rita B. Barker

Wyche Law Firm
P.O. Box 728
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 242-8235
rbarker@wyche.com
Harvard University
5/27/2008

Sara P. Bazemore

96 Murray Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29401
sarabazemore@gmail.com
USC School of Law
5/22/2006

Laura D. Beck

Shumaker Loop & Kendrick, LLP
176 Croghan Spur Road, Ste. 400
Charleston, SC 29407
(843) 996-1927
lbeck@shumaker.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1998

J. Edward Bell, III

Bell Legal Group
219 Ridge Street
Georgetown, SC 29440
(843) 546-2408
ebell@edbelllaw.com
USC School of Law
5/14/1979

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Howell V. Bellamy, III

Bellamy Rutenberg Copeland Epps Gravely
& Bowers, PA
P.O. Box 357
Myrtle Beach, SC 29578
(843) 448-2400
hbellamyiii@bellamylaw.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1993

Edward A. Bertele

1812 Pierce Street
Charleston, SC 29492
(843) 471-2082
ebertele@msn.com
Seton Hall University
3/10/2004

Myles C.P. Bland

1608 Camp Road, PMB 86
Charleston, SC 29412
blandmyles@hotmail.com
Charleston School of Law
5/19/2014

Timothy W. Bouch

Leath Bouch & Seekings, LLP
P.O. Box 59
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 937-8811
tim@bouchmcleod.com
USC School of Law
11/08/1979

John P. Boyd

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, PA
P.O. Box 11889
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 779-3080
jboyd@hsblawfirm.com
USC School of Law
11/15/2004

William C. Boyd

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, PA
P.O. Box 11889
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 540-7800
bboyd@hsblawfirm.com
USC School of Law
9/02/1965

Daniel T. Brailsford

Daniel T. Brailsford, Attorney at Law
72 Rocky Cove Road
Lexington, SC 29072
danieltbrailsford@gmail.com
USC School of Law
9/10/1969

Daniel J. Brown

Daniel J. Brown, LLC
4062 Peachtree Road, Ste. A #304
Atlanta, GA 30319
(404) 850-1111
browndj64@gmail.com
University of Georgia
11/15/1993

Michael R. Burchstead

Collins & Lacy, PC
1330 Lady Street, 6th Floor
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 255-0445
mburchstead@collinsandlacy.com
USC School of Law
11/14/2005

Matthew J. Burgess

The Law Office of Matt Burgess, Ltd. Co.
331 E. Main Street, Ste. 200
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 909-9415
info@mattburgesslaw.com
Charleston School of Law
5/13/2013

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

F. Paul Calamita, III

Aqua Law
6 South 5th Street
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 716-9021
paul@aqualaw.com
University of Virginia School of Law
1/21/2004

George E. Campsen, III

Campsen Law Firm, LLC
360 Concord Street, Ste. 201
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 722-0123
chip@campsenlaw.com
USC School of Law
5/17/1989

Rose-Marie T. Carlisle

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
P.O. Box 11070
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 255-9429
rory.carlisle@nelsonmullins.com
University of Virginia School of Law
6/07/1993

Dione C. Carroll

Carroll Law Offices, PA
107 Pendleton Street, N.W.
Aiken, SC 29801
(803) 514-2557
dione@carroll-law-offices.com
Florida State University
5/26/2009

Abigail A. Carson

Bruner Powell Wall & Mullins, LLC
P.O. Box 61110
Columbia, SC 29260
(803) 252-7693
acarson@brunerpowell.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2017

Anthony J. Charles

Finkel Law Firm LLC
1201 Main Street, Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 765-2935
acharles@finkellaw.com
USC School of Law
11/16/2009

David M. Cleary

NextEra Energy Resources, LLC
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408
(561) 694-3107
david.cleary@nexteraenergy.com
Albany Law School
5/13/2002

William A. Coates

Roe Cassidy Coates & Price, PA
P.O. Box 10529
Greenville, SC 29603
(864) 349-2603
wac@roecassidy.com
USC School of Law
11/14/1974

Michael G. Corley

S.C. Environmental Law Project
P.O. Box 5761
Greenville, SC 29606
(864) 412-7921
michael@scelp.org
USC School of Law
11/13/2007

Karen A. Crawford

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
1320 Main Street
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 255-9442
karen.crawford@nelsonmullins.com
Delaware School of Law
5/21/1986

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

E. Bart Daniel

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
151 Meeting Street, Ste. 600
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 534-4123
bart.daniel@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/12/1980

Perrin Q. Dargan, III

K&L Gates, LLP
134 Meeting Street, Ste. 500
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 579-5600
perrin.dargan@klgates.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1993

Stephen J. Darmody

Darmody, PA
P.O. Box 5364
Hilton Head Is., SC 29938
(843) 363-6700
sdarmody@darmodylaw.com
George Washington University
11/13/2017

John W. Davidson

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
P.O. Drawer 2426
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 540-2023
j davidson@nexsenpruet.com
USC School of Law
11/13/1995

Robert A. deHoll

Fox Rothschild, LLP
2 W. Washington Street, Ste. 1100
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 751-7655
bdeholl@foxrothschild.com
University of San Francisco
11/12/1980

Christopher K. DeScherer

Southern Environmental Law Center
525 E. Bay Street, Ste. 200
Charleston, SC 29403
(843) 720-5270
cdescherer@selcsc.org
Georgetown University
5/27/2008

Jacquelyn S. Dickman

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3350
dickmajs@dhec.sc.gov
George Washington University
1/01/1976

Elizabeth A. Dieck

Moore & Van Allen, PLLC
78 Wentworth Street
Charleston, SC 29413
(843) 579-7003
eadieck@mvalaw.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1999

Clarke W. DuBose

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, PA
P.O. Box 11889
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 540-7833
cdubose@hsblawfirm.com
USC School of Law
11/12/1980

Virgil W. Duffie, III

EHS Momentum, LLC
6405 Woodland Drive
Dallas, TX 75225
cduffie@sbcglobal.net
USC School of Law
11/18/1996

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Kevin A. Dunlap

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein, LLP
100 Dunbar Street, Ste. 302
Spartanburg, SC 29306
(864) 591-2030
kevindunlap@parkerpoe.com
Vanderbilt University Law School
4/02/1990

Frank R. Ellerbe, III

Robinson Gray Stepp & Laffitte, LLC
P.O. Box 11449
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 929-1400
fellerbe@robinsongray.com
USC School of Law
11/05/1982

T. Frank England

Savannah River Remediation
4623 Millhaven Road
Martinez, GA 30907
frank@england76.com
University of Pittsburgh School of Law
12/02/2003

Gregory J. English

Wyche Law Firm
P.O. Box 728
Greenville, SC 29602
(864) 242-8247
genglish@wyche.com
Harvard University
11/18/1992

Lesley A. Firestone

Moore & Van Allen, PLLC
78 Wentworth Street
Charleston, SC 29413
(843) 579-7027
lesleyfirestone@mvalaw.com
USC School of Law
11/14/2011

J. Kirk Fisher

Iron Horse Law Firm,
dba Iron Horse Motorcycle Lawyers
617 Poinsett Highway
Greenville, SC 29609
(864) 640-4134
kirk@ironhorselawsc.com
Mercer University
1/04/1994

Roger Florio

Young Sommer
8 Aberdeen Terrace
Wayne, PA 19087
rflorio@youngsommer.com
Catholic University of America
4/07/1986

Elaine H. Fowler

Roman Catholic Diocese of Charleston
1525 Appling Drive
Mount Pleasant, SC 29407
(843) 261-0523
efowler@charlestondiocese.org
USC School of Law
11/01/1975

Nathan C. Fuller

Wielechowski & Fuller, PC
201 S. Tryon Street, Ste. 1475
Charlotte, NC 28202
(980) 729-6027
nate.fuller@wandfpc.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1998

Joseph P. Griffith, Jr.

Joe Griffith Law Firm, LLC
946 Johnnie Dodds Boulevard
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(843) 225-5563
joegriffithjr@hotmail.com
USC School of Law
11/05/1982

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Jeanne N. Guest

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
P.O. Box 3939
Myrtle Beach, SC 29578
(843) 946-5658
jeanne.guest@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1989

Robert Guild

Robert Guild, Attorney at Law
314 Pall Mall Street
Columbia, SC 29201
bguild@mindspring.com
USC School of Law
11/11/1975

Nathan M. Haber

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3345
habernm@dhec.sc.gov
Touro School of Law
9/19/2012

Roger P. Hall

S.C. Department of Consumer Affairs
P.O. Box 5757
Columbia, SC 29250
(803) 734-4240
rhall@scconsumer.gov
Cumberland School of Law, Samford
11/13/2007

J. Hagood Hamilton, Jr.

Dominion Energy Southeast Services, Inc.
220 Operation Way
Bldg. C, Mail Code C222
Cayce, SC 29033
(803) 217-8938
jack.hamilton@dominionenergy.com
USC School of Law
5/13/2002

Leon C. Harmon

Anderson County
P.O. Box 8002
Anderson, SC 29622
(864) 222-2123
lharmon@andersoncountysc.org
Emory University
11/15/1984

Joan W. Hartley

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
P.O. Drawer 2426
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 540-2129
jhartley@nexsenpruet.com
USC School of Law
11/15/2004

Bernard F. Hawkins, Jr.

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
1320 Main Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 255-9581
bernie.hawkins@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1990

Daryl G. Hawkins

Law Office of Daryl G. Hawkins, LLC
P.O. Box 11906
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 733-3531
dgh@dghlaw.net
USC School of Law
5/17/1983

Roy R. Hemphill

McDonald Patrick Poston Hemphill &
Roper, LLC
414 Main Street
Greenwood, SC 29646
(864) 388-1006
rhemphill@mcdonaldpatrick.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1990

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

J. Sanders High

613 Pine Street
Beaufort, NC 28516
jshigh@berkeley.edu
University of California (Berkeley)
11/19/2019

Stephen P. Hightower

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3350
hightosp@dhec.sc.gov
New York Law School
5/24/2004

R. Glenn Hilliard

Hilliard Group, LLC
1708 Augusta Road, Ste. C, Box 2
Greenville, SC 29605
(404) 745-9770
glenn@hilliardgrp.com
George Washington University
5/13/1969

John A. Hodge

John Adams Hodge & Associates, LLC
P.O. Box 25553
Columbia, SC 29224
(803) 386-1504
johnhodge@johnhodgelaw.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1983

J. Blanding Holman, IV

Southern Environmental Law Center
525 E. Bay Street, Ste. 200
Charleston, SC 29403
(843) 720-5270
bholman@selcsc.org
University of Virginia School of Law
11/17/2003

W. Andrew Horton, Jr.

Milliken & Co.
920 Milliken Road, M495
Spartanburg, SC 29303
(864) 503-6253
drew.horton@milliken.com
Charleston School of Law
11/13/2012

Sean D. Houseal

Womble Bond Dickinson (US), LLP
P.O. Box 999
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 722-3400
sean.houseal@wbd-us.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1993

Matthew R. Hubbell

K&L Gates, LLP
134 Meeting Street, Ste. 500
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 579-5619
matt.hubbell@klgates.com
USC School of Law
11/12/1991

Faith R. James

Elon University School of Law
1429 Waterside Court
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(843) 953-1327
friversjames@citadel.edu
Harvard University
11/16/1990

Christopher A. Jaros

1021 E. Montague Avenue, Ste. 202
North Charleston, SC 29405
(202) 843-1454
cjaros@quinlan.io
University of Virginia School of Law
5/18/2015

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Frederick J. Jekel

Jekel Law, LLC
Leventis & Ransom
P.O. Box 11067
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 765-2383
fritz@j-dlaw.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1993

Benjamin A. Johnson

Robinson Bradshaw & Hinson, PA
P.O. Drawer 12070
Rock Hill, SC 29731
(803) 325-2900
bjohnson@rbh.com
USC School of Law
5/14/1980

Darrell T. Johnson, Jr.

Law Offices of
Darrell Thomas Johnson, Jr. LLC
300 Main Street
Hardeeville, SC 29927
(843) 784-2142
filing@johnsonslawoffice.com
USC School of Law
5/13/1975

Chad N. Johnston

Willoughby & Hoefler, PA
P.O. Box 8416
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 252-3300
cjohnston@willoughbyhoefler.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2007

J. Rene Josey

Turner Padgett Graham & Laney, PA
P.O. Box 5478
Florence, SC 29502
(843) 656-4451
jjosey@turnerpadgett.com
USC School of Law
11/21/1985

Jessica J.O. King

Williams Mullen
1441 Main Street, Ste. 1250
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 567-4600
jking@williamsmullen.com
USC School of Law
11/18/1996

K.B. King

236 Pointe South
Lexington, SC 29073
(803) 824-1971
southcarolinlaw@yahoo.com
USC School of Law
5/11/1998

William C. Kinney

Mullikin Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 1378
Camden, SC 29021
(803) 425-7771
willkinney@mullikinlaw.com
USC School of Law
9/22/2010

Jeremy R. Klebes

451 Milton Street
Manchester, NH 3103
jklebes@gmail.com
University of Pittsburgh School of Law
5/16/2005

B.J. Landrum

Coastal Carolina University
Human Resources and Equal Opportunity
P.O. Box 261954
Conway, SC 29528
(843) 503-9011
bjhlandrum1@gmail.com
USC School of Law
5/13/2002

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

W. Thomas Lavender, Jr.

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
P.O. Drawer 2426
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 253-8233
tlavender@nexsenpruet.com
USC School of Law
5/08/1976

Leslie S. Lenhardt

Lenhardt Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 1380
Pawleys Island, SC 29585
(843) 527-0078
leslie@scelp.org
USC School of Law
11/15/1999

R. Cody Lenhardt, Jr.

Lenhardt Law Firm, LLC
78 Ashley Pointe Drive, Ste. 103
Charleston, SC 29407
(843) 371-5453
cody@lenhardtllawfirm.com
USC School of Law
11/18/2002

Randolph R. Lowell

Willoughby & Hoefler, PA
133 River Landing Drive, Ste. 200
Charleston, SC 29492
(843) 619-4426
rlowell@willoughbyhoefer.com
USC School of Law
6/06/2000

Kelly D.H. Lowry

Law Firm of Lowry and Associates, LLC
753 E. Main Street, Ste. 7
Spartanburg, SC 29302
(864) 921-8915
kelly@kellydhlwry.com
Vermont Law School
11/18/1996

Philip G. Mancusi-Ungaro

Environmental Protection Agency
13 Bufflehead Drive
Kiawah Island, SC 29455
pmancusi52@gmail.com
USC School of Law
11/16/1988

Eugene C. McCall, Jr.

McCall Environmental, PA
100 Tower Drive, Unit 16
Greenville, SC 29607
(864) 370-1550
gene@mccallenv.com
Kansas University
11/15/1984

Kathleen M. McDaniel

Burnette Shutt & McDaniel, PA
P.O. Box 1929
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 850-0912
kmcDaniel@burnetteshutt.law
USC School of Law
11/13/2007

Moffatt G. McDonald

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, PA
P.O. Box 2048
Greenville, SC 29602
(864) 240-3214
mmcdonald@hsblawfirm.com
University of Virginia School of Law
11/21/1985

Walton J. McLeod, III

McLeod Law Office
308 Pomaria Street
Little Mountain, SC 29075
(803) 345-1538
waltmcleod@aol.com
USC School of Law
8/01/1964

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

M. William Middleton, III

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein, LLP
110 E. Court Street, Ste. 200
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 577-6369
willmiddleton@parkerpoe.com
Vanderbilt University Law School
5/07/2019

Dawn K. Miller

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3360
millerdk@dhec.sc.gov
University of Virginia School of Law
11/29/2010

Lauren M. Milton

Justin O'Toole Lucey, PA
415 Mill Street
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(843) 849-8400
lmilton@lucey-law.com
Charleston School of Law
5/21/2012

Richard E. Morton

Womble Bond Dickinson (US), LLP
One Wells Fargo Ctr., Ste. 3500
301 S. College Street
Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 331-4993
ric.morton@wbd-us.com
USC School of Law
1/21/1991

Benjamin C. Mowczan

Fisher & Phillips, LLP
227 W. Trade Street, Ste. 2020
Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 778-4176
bmowczan@fisherphillips.com
USC School of Law
11/07/2016

Thomas S. Mullikin

Mullikin Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 1378
Camden, SC 29021
(803) 425-7771
tommullikin@mullikinlaw.com
USC School of Law
11/14/1986

Raymond P. Mullman, Jr.

Poliakoff & Assoc., PA
P.O. Box 1571
Spartanburg, SC 29304
(864) 582-5472
rmullmanjr@gmail.com
USC School of Law
11/13/1995

Todd M. Musheff

The Law Offices of Todd M. Musheff, LLC
1121 Park West Blvd., Ste. B 148
Mount Pleasant, SC 29466
(843) 729-3187
tmusheff@musheff-law.com
Ohio State University
9/25/2001

Sean A. O'Connor

Finkel Law Firm LLC
4000 Faber Place Drive, Ste. 450
North Charleston, SC 29405
(843) 577-5460
soconnor@finkellaw.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2000

J. Blanton O'Neal, IV

Hood Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 1508
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 577-4435
blanton.oneal@hoodlaw.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2000

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Natalie R. Olson

Coastal Conservation League
3953 Humbert Road
Charleston, SC 29455
natalie@cvsoc.org
Charleston School of Law
11/18/2013

John J. Owens

Willoughby & Hoefler, PA
133 River Landing, Ste. 200
Charleston, SC 29492
(843) 998-6297
jowens@willoughbyhoefler.com
USC School of Law
11/07/2016

Wendy W. Parker

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
1320 Main Street, Meridian, 17th Floor
Columbia, SC 29201
wendy.parker@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/18/1997

Elizabeth B. Partlow

Law Offices of Elizabeth B. Partlow, LLC
P.O. Box 2444
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 814-0868
beth@partlowlaw.com
USC School of Law
11/21/1985

Fern A. Paterson

Three Wells Farge Center
401 South Tryon Street, Ste. 3000
Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 335-9891
fernpaterson@parkerpoe.com
North Carolina Central University
9/16/2013

Geoffrey R. Penland

Santee Cooper
1201 Main Street, Ste. 1710
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 771-8939
geoff.penland@santeecooper.com
USC School of Law
11/18/1996

Kevin E. Pethick

Austin & Pethick Law Firm, PC
P.O. Box 5900
Aiken, SC 29804
(803) 226-0453
kevin@austinpethick.com
Indiana University (Indianapolis)
9/20/2016

Chaun W. Pflug

The Pflug Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 801
Mount Pleasant, SC 29465
(843) 647-7774
cpflug@pfluglaw.com
New York Law School
5/24/2004

Kristopher A. Pickler

Lowe's Companies, Inc.
1000 Lowe's Blvd. (LGL)
Mooresville, NC 28117
(704) 758-5066
kris.a.pickler@lowes.com
University of North Carolina
11/18/2002

Benjamin R. Pogue, III

Ben Pogue Law, LLC
171 Church Street, Ste. 340 D
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 793-2534
ben@benpoguelaw.com
Charleston School of Law
11/16/2009

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Gary W. Poliakoff

Poliakoff & Assoc., PA
P.O. Box 1571
Spartanburg, SC 29304
(864) 582-5472
atty@gpoliakoff.com
USC School of Law
11/09/1977

Olesya S. Rhodes

6813 Staffordshire Blvd.
Houston, TX 77030
ole7sergevna@gmail.com
Charleston School of Law
11/07/2016

Caroline W. Rion

28 Bridgeside Blvd.
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
crion@motleyrice.com
Charleston School of Law
11/18/2013

Hal S. Robinson

Georgia-Alabama Land Trust, Inc.
124 Beaver Dam Road
Columbia, SC 29223
(912) 508-1855
hal.s.robinson@gmail.com
Charleston School of Law
11/14/2011

Sara S. Rogers

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
P.O. Drawer 2426
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 540-2172
srogers@nexsenpruet.com
Georgetown University
5/14/1979

Katherine K. Schanz

Rogers Lewis Jackson Mann & Quinn, LLC
1901 Main Street, Ste. 1200
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 978-9007
kschanz@rogerslewis.com
USC School of Law
11/29/2010

Mary D. Shahid

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
P.O. Box 486
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 720-1788
mshahid@nexsenpruet.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1984

T. McRoy Shelley, III

Rogers Townsend, LLC
1221 Main Street, 14th Floor
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 771-7900
roy.shelley@rogerstownsend.com
USC School of Law
11/21/1994

Robert S. Shelton

Bellamy Rutenberg Copeland Epps Gravely
& Bowers, PA
P.O. Box 357
Myrtle Beach, SC 29578
(843) 448-2400
rshelton@bellamylaw.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2000

Alexander G. Shissias

The Shissias Law Firm, LLC
1727 Hampton Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 540-3090
alex@shissiaslawfirm.com
USC School of Law
11/18/1996

Johnny E. Slater

Tennessee Valley Authority
1400 Kenesaw Avenue, #11-H
Knoxville, TN 37919
(865) 632-7878
jeslater@tva.gov
USC School of Law
3/11/1985

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Edward Smith

360 Concord Street, Ste. 103
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 647-6317
jsmith@rapidoceanresponse.com
Charleston School of Law
5/18/2015

L. Cody Smith

Rogers Lewis Jackson Mann & Quinn, LLC
1901 Main Street, Ste. 1200
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 978-1447
csmith@rogerslewis.com
USC School of Law
1/04/2006

N. Jackson Smith

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
P.O. Box 1806
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 534-4309
jack.smith@nelsonmullins.com
USC School of Law
11/07/1978

W. Mitchell Spearman

Occidental College
603 Davis Street, Unit 609
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 475-6012
mspearman@austin.utexas.edu
USC School of Law
5/21/2007

Stephen A. Spitz

Stevens & Lee
151 Meeting Street, Ste. 350
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 414-5085
sasp@stevenslee.com
University of Nebraska
3/21/1983

Mary Katherine H. Stukes

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein, LLP
401 S. Tryon Street, Ste. 3000
Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 372-9000
marykatherinestukes@parkerpoe.com
University of North Carolina
11/17/2008

Kimberly A. Sturm

Weissman, PC
One Alliance Center, 4th Floor
3500 Lenox Road
Atlanta, GA 30326
(404) 926-4630
kaseys@weissman.law
Vermont Law School
4/01/2008

Ronnie D. Talley

Hunter Maclean Exley & Dunn, PC
P.O. Box 9848
Savannah, GA 31412
(912) 236-0261
rtalley@huntermaclean.com
USC School of Law
11/15/1989

M. McMullen Taylor

City Attorney's Office, Columbia
P.O. Box 667
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 737-4215
m.taylor@columbiasc.gov
USC School of Law
5/16/2005

W. Marshall Taylor, Jr.

S.C. DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3350
taylorwm@dhec.sc.gov
USC School of Law
11/30/1999

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Mary Ellen Ternes

Earth & Water Law, LLC
5030 N. May Avenue, No. 324
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
(405) 848-3997
maryellen.ternes@earthandwatergroup.com
University of Arkansas Little Rock
5/13/2002

Cody A. Tettermer

300 Seaport Lane, Unit 1224
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
tettermerc@gmail.com
Charleston School of Law
11/19/2019

Childs C. Thrasher

The Law Office of Childs Cantey Thrasher, LLC
P.O. Box 1389
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 569-6100
cthrasher@thrasherfirm.com
USC School of Law
11/14/2005

Ryan W. Trail

Williams Mullen
1441 Main Street, Ste. 1250
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 567-4600
rtrail@williamsmullen.com
USC School of Law
11/17/2008

Michael S. Traynham

Nexsen Pruet, LLC
1230 Main Street, Ste. 700
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 540-2164
mtraynham@nexsenpruet.com
USC School of Law
11/13/2007

Robert M. Turkewitz

Law Ofc. of Robert M. Turkewitz, LLC
St. Andrews Law Center
768 St. Andrews Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29407
(843) 628-7868
rob@rmtlegal.com
State University of New York at Buffalo
6/06/1988

Robert E. Tyson, Jr.

Robinson Gray Stepp & Laffitte, LLC
P.O. Box 11449
Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 929-1400
rtyson@robinsongray.com
University of Mississippi
9/17/1996

Richard L. Voigt

156 Laurel Way
Woodstock, GA 30188
rlvoigt@gmail.com
Cumberland School of Law, Samford
11/15/1993

George T. Walker

Walker Gressette Freeman & Linton, LLC
P.O. Drawer 22167
Charleston, SC 29413
(843) 727-2208
walker@wgflaw.com
USC School of Law
11/08/1978

Courtney E. Walsh

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP
1320 Main Street, 17th Floor
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 255-9524
court.walsh@nelsonmullins.com
University of Florida
11/15/2004

SECTION MEMBERS BY ALPHABETICAL ORDER

Catherine M. Wannamaker

Southern Environmental Law Center
525 E. Bay Street, Ste. 200
Charleston, SC 29403
(843) 720-5270
cwannamaker@selcsc.org
Stanford University
2/07/2017

Ethan Robert Ware

Williams Mullen
1441 Main Street, Ste. 1250
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 567-4600
eware@williamsmullen.com
USC School of Law
11/14/1986

Steven D. Weber

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein, LLP
Three Wells Fargo Ctr.
401 S. Tryon Street, Ste. 3000
Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 372-9000
steveweber@parkerpoe.com
McGeorge School of Law
6/08/1999

James L. Werner

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein, LLP
P.O. Box 1509
Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 255-8000
jimwerner@parkerpoe.com
USC School of Law
11/05/1982

Pierce M. Werner

Williams Mullen
1441 Main Street, Ste. 1250
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 567-4606
pwerner@williamsmullen.com
USC School of Law
11/19/2019

Jessie A. White

S.C. Environmental Law Project
1214-A King Street
Beaufort, SC 29902
(843) 527-0078
jessie@scelp.org
USC School of Law
12/13/2012

Davis A. Whitfield-Cargile

Whitfield-Cargile Law, PLLC
23 S. Broad Street, Ste. 204
Brevard, NC 28712
(828) 884-4529
whitfieldcargilelaw@gmail.com
University of Colorado
11/17/2008

SECTION MEMBERS BY CITY

Aiken, SC

Dione C. Carroll (803) 514-2557
 Kevin E. Pethick (803) 226-0453

Anderson, SC

Leon C. Harmon (864) 222-2123

Beaufort, SC

Jessie A. White (843) 527-0078

Camden, SC

William C. Kinney (803) 425-7771
 Thomas S. Mullikin (803) 425-7771

Cayce, SC

J. Hagood Hamilton, Jr. (803) 217-8938

Charleston, SC

Justin J. Arenas
 Sara P. Bazemore
 Laura D. Beck (843) 996-1927
 Edward A. Bertele (843) 471-2082
 Myles C.P. Bland
 Timothy W. Bouch (843) 937-8811
 George E. Campsen, III (843) 722-0123
 E. Bart Daniel (843) 534-4123
 Perrin Q. Dargan, III (843) 579-5600
 Christopher K. DeScherer (843) 720-5270
 Elizabeth A. Dieck (843) 579-7003
 Lesley A. Firestone (843) 579-7027
 J. Blanding Holman, IV (843) 720-5270
 Sean D. Houseal (843) 722-3400
 Matthew R. Hubbell (843) 579-5619
 R. Cody Lenhardt, Jr. (843) 371-5453
 Randolph R. Lowell (843) 619-4426
 J. Blanton O’Neal, IV (843) 577-4435
 Natalie R. Olson
 John J. Owens (843) 998-6297
 Benjamin R. Pogue, III (843) 793-2534
 Mary D. Shahid (843) 720-1788
 Edward Smith (843) 647-6317
 N. Jackson Smith (843) 534-4309
 Stephen A. Spitz (843) 414-5080
 Robert M. Turkewitz (843) 628-7868
 George T. Walker (843) 727-2208
 Catherine M. Wannamaker (843) 720-5270

Tara D. Allden (803) 403-8559
 Pamela A. Baker (803) 799-9800
 John P. Boyd (803) 779-3080
 William C. Boyd (803) 540-7800
 Michael R. Burchstead (803) 255-0445
 Rose-Marie T. Carlisle (803) 255-9429
 Abigail A. Carson (803) 252-7693
 Anthony J. Charles (803) 765-2935
 Karen A. Crawford (803) 255-9442
 John W. Davidson (803) 540-2023
 Jacquelyn S. Dickman (803) 898-3350
 Clarke W. DuBose (803) 540-7833
 Frank R. Ellerbe, III (803) 929-1400
 Nathan M. Haber (803) 898-3345
 Roger P. Hall (803) 734-4240
 Joan W. Hartley (803) 540-2129
 Bernard F. Hawkins, Jr. (803) 255-9581
 Daryl G. Hawkins (803) 733-3531
 Stephen P. Hightower (803) 898-3350
 John A. Hodge (803) 386-1504
 Frederick J. Jekel (803) 765-2383
 Chad N. Johnston (803) 252-3300
 Jessica J.O. King (803) 567-4600
 W. Thomas Lavender, Jr. (803) 253-8233
 Kathleen M. McDaniel (803) 850-0912
 Dawn K. Miller (803) 898-3360
 Wendy W. Parker
 Elizabeth B. Partlow (803) 814-0868
 Geoffrey R. Penland (803) 771-8939
 Hal S. Robinson (912) 508-1855
 Sara S. Rogers (803) 540-2172
 Katherine K. Schanz (803) 978-9007
 T. McRoy Shelley, III (803) 771-7900
 Alexander G. Shissias (803) 540-3090
 L. Cody Smith (803) 978-1447
 M. McMullen Taylor (803) 737-4215
 W. Marshall Taylor, Jr. (803) 898-3350
 Childs C. Thrasher (803) 569-6100
 Ryan W. Trail (803) 567-4600
 Michael S. Traynham (803) 540-2164
 Robert E. Tyson, Jr. (803) 929-1400
 Courtney E. Walsh (803) 255-9524
 Ethan R. Ware (803) 567-4600
 James L. Werner (803) 255-8000
 Pierce M. Werner (803) 567-4606

Conway, SC

William T. Landrum

Columbia, SC

Weston Adams, III (803) 255-9708

SECTION MEMBERS BY CITY

Florence, SC

J. Rene Josey (843) 656-4451

Georgetown, SC

J. Edward Bell, III (843) 546-2408

Greenville, SC

Rita B. Barker (864) 242-8235

William A. Coates (864) 349-2603

Michael G. Corley (864) 412-7921

Robert A. deHoll (864) 751-7655

R. Glenn Hilliard (404) 745-9770

Eugene C. McCall, Jr. (864) 370-1550

Moffatt G. McDonald (864) 240-3214

Gregory J. English (864) 242-8247

J. Kirk Fisher (864) 640-4134

M. William Middleton, III (864) 577-6369

Greenwood, SC

Roy R. Hemphill (864) 388-1006

Hardeeville, SC

Darrell T. Johnson, Jr. (843) 784-2142

Hilton Head Is., SC

Stephen J. Darmody (843) 363-6700

Kiawah Island, SC

Philip G. Mancusi-Ungaro

Lexington, SC

Daniel T. Brailsford

K.B. King (803) 824-1971

Little Mountain, SC

Walton J. McLeod, III (803) 345-1538

Mount Pleasant, SC

Elaine H. Fowler (843) 261-0523

Joseph P. Griffith, Jr. (843) 225-5563

Faith R. James (843) 953-1327

Lauren M. Milton (843) 849-8400

Todd M. Musheff (843) 729-3187

Chaun W. Pflug (843) 647-7774

Caroline W. Rion

Cody A. Tettermer

Myrtle Beach, SC

Howell V. Bellamy, III (843) 448-2400

Jeanne N. Guest (843) 946-5658

Robert S. Shelton (843) 448-2400

North Charleston, SC

Christopher A. Jaros (202) 843-1454

Sean A. O'Connor (843) 577-5460

Pawleys Island, SC

Amy E. Armstrong (843) 527-0078

Leslie S. Lenhardt (843) 527-0078

Rock Hill, SC

Matthew J. Burgess (803) 909-9415

Benjamin A. Johnson (803) 325-2900

Spartanburg, SC

Kevin A. Dunlap (864) 591-2030

W. Andrew Horton, Jr. (864) 503-6253

Kelly D.H. Lowry (864) 921-8915

Raymond P. Mullman, Jr. (864) 582-5472

Gary W. Poliakoff (864) 582-5472

SECTION MEMBERS OUT-OF-STATE

Atlanta, GA

Daniel J. Brown (404) 850-1111
Kimberly A. Sturm (404) 926-4630

Richmond, VA

F. Paul Calamita, III (804) 716-9021
Collin R. Atkins

Austin, TX

W. Mitchell Spearman (512) 475-6012

Savannah, GA

Ronnie D. Talley (912) 236-0261

Beaufort, NC

J. Sanders High

Wayne, PA

Roger Florio

Brevard, NC

Davis A. Whitfield-Cargile (828) 884-4529

Woodstock, GA

Richard L. Voigt

Charlotte, NC

Nathan C. Fuller (980) 729-6027
Richard E. Morton (704) 331-4993
Benjamin C. Mowczan (704) 778-4176
Fern A. Paterson (704) 335-9891
Mary Katherine H. Stukes (704) 372-9000
Steven D. Weber (704) 372-9000

Dallas, TX

Virgil W. Duffie, III

Houston, TX

Olesya S. Rhodes

Juno Beach, FL

David M. Cleary (561) 694-3107

Knoxville, TN

Johnny E. Slater (865) 632-7878

Manchester, NH

Jeremy R. Klebes

Martinez, GA

T. Frank England

Mooresville, NC

Kristopher A. Pickler (704) 758-5066

Oklahoma City, OK

Mary Ellen Ternes (405) 848-3997

Phoenix, AZ

Scott K. Ames (602) 916-5339